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Description of Property: Please describe the building and surrounding environment. Include information on significant structures, 
landscape features, or other significant features of the property:

Description of Work Proposed: Please give an overview of the work to be undertaken:
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Exhibit B 

The Small Sign at the Entrance to the Bethesda Meeting House Site 
 

The Sign as It Appeared Last Year 

 
The Proposed New Message 
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Material Specifications 

 

The sign is made of wood (probably pine or oak), painted white.  

The old message was painted directly on the sign. 

The new message will be a laminated vinyl sheet applied to a piece of dia bond 
that will be attached to the existing sign with screws.  Like the old message, it will 
be 72" wide and 27" high.  

 

Site Plan 
 

An ALTA survey of the site is being prepared.  It will include the sign location.  We 
will forward the survey with the sign marked when we receive it. 
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Exhibit C 

The large sign along the driveway to the Meeting House 
 

The Old Sign in 2006 

 
 

The Old Sign in 2024 

 
 

The Proposed New Sign 

 
Material Specifications 

 

The sign will be constructed of exterior grade plywood and will measure 16' x 4 ', 
which were the dimensions of the original sign. It will be attached to 5 pressure-
treated 4x4's that will be set in concrete and wrapped. The back of the sign will be 
reinforced with pressure-treated 2x4's to provide additional rigidity and assure a long 
life. The lettering will be heavy duty industrial vinyl, designed for outdoor use, which 
will be coated with an industrial clear coating to prevent fading even after years of 
exposure to the elements. 

Dan Bruechert
Chair Signature Stamp

Dan Bruechert
Reviewed



REVISIONS
NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

Bethesda Meeting House Foundation
c/o Mr. Hank  Levine
4424 Montgomery Lane
Bethesda, MD 20814

240-888-2222
hanklevine@gmail.com

TAX MAP HP21                                WSSC 211NW05

7TH ELECTION DISTRICT
MONTGOMERY COUNTY
MARYLAND

PART OF
"LEEK FOREST"

BOOK 67657 PAGE 334

PLV

WG

1"= 30'

04/23/2024

ALTA/NSPS
LAND TITLE SURVEY

2024.124.11

1 1

PROJECT NO.

DATE

SCALE

DRAWN BY

PROJ. MGR

PROJECT NO.

DATE

SCALE

DRAWN BY

PROJ. MGR

PROJECT NO.

DATE

SCALE

DRAWN BY

PROJ. MGR

SHEET NO. OF

Glascock, P.A. All Rights Reserved
Copyright @ 2024 by Macris, Hendricks &

CIVIL ENGINEERING
LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE
LAND PLANNING

9220 Wightman Road, Suite 120
Montgomery Village, MD 20886

Phone:  301.670.0840
www.mhgpa.com

“ ”

“
”

VICINITY MAP
SCALE 1" = 2,000'

R
ockville Pike

SITE

355

495

270

Capital Beltway

W Cedar  Ln

Dwight D Eisenhower Hwy 

Old Georgetown Rd

Capital Beltway

355

W
isconsin Ave

Dan Bruechert
Chair Signature Stamp

Dan Bruechert
Reviewed


	Text1: The Bethesda Meeting House (BMH) is among the oldest surviving church buildings in Montgomery County.  Constructed in 1820 to house the Bethesda Presbyterian Church, it was named for the healing pool in Jerusalem (See John 5:2-9). 

After a fire in 1849, the church was rebuilt in 1850 and a parsonage was constructed next door. The two buildings sit on 2.8 acres atop a prominent knoll on Rockville Pike just north of the National Institutes of Health (NIH). An old cemetery, owned by Bethesda Presbyterian Church, occupies an acre just north of the site.

The community of Bethesda, an important commercial and residential center and the home of institutions ranging from Marriott International to the NIH and Walter Reed National Military Medical Center (formerly Bethesda Naval Hospital), is named for this historic property. It is literally "the church that named Bethesda." 

The Meeting House or parsonage was the site of the area's first post office in 1852.

Architecturally, the Meeting House is a mid-19th century Greek Revival "temple," rare for Montgomery County.  The parsonage is a prime example of the "Queen Anne and Cottage Gothic" style, which in its present form dates from the 1880s.  

The Meeting House has important links to the Bethesda African American community. It features a "slave gallery"; research has identified members of the original congregation who were enslavers, as well as enslaved persons who may have worshiped in the gallery. 

Tradition has it that Abraham Lincoln worshipped in the Meeting House, which was occupied by Confederate cavalry during Jubal Early's July, 1864 raid on Washington, D.C. 

The Meeting House site (including the cemetery) is listed in the National Register of Historic Places and was one of the original sites on the 1979 Montgomery County Master Plan for Historic Preservation.

Bethesda Presbyterian Church sold the Meeting House and moved to its current location near downtown Bethesda in 1926.  From 1952-2022, the buildings hosted the Temple Hill Baptist Church. In December of 2023 the site was acquired by the Bethesda Meeting House Foundation, which plans to restore and preserve it.


	Text2: The proposed work involves two signs:

1. For a number of years, a sign at the entrance to the property on Rockville Pike identified the church and provided information on when services were held -- all of that information is now incorrect.  We do not propose any change to the size or composition of the sign, but want to change the message so that it correctly identifies the current owner of the site and provides a link that can be used by interested passers-by to obtain additional information. See Exhibit B to this application for the old and proposed content.

2. For many decades a second, larger sign along the winding driveway that leads up from Rockville Pike to the buildings identified the Meeting House as "the church that named Bethesda." It was not maintained, and over time it deteriorated and eventually collapsed.  We have had a replica of this sign designed, and would like to place it in the same location.  See Exhibit C to this application for pictures of the old sign and the proposed replacement.




